

# **Julia L. Campbell, ASID**

---

## **PROFILE**

Julia Campbell, ASID, is an interior design professional with over twenty two years experience in contract interior specifications, project management, contract furniture bids, and space planning. Strengths include attention to detail, strong organizational skills, and creative problem solving.

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

### **COMMERCIAL INTERIOR DESIGN**

- Produced space plans using AutoCAD software ranging from small divisions of ten employees to large-scale departments of more than three hundred seventy employees.
- Responsible for developing public furniture bid specifications including review and approval of equals for open office systems, private executive offices, public libraries, and court facilities. Bid amounts ranged from \$1,000 to \$2,300,000.
- Supervised, coordinated power requirements, and approved installation of specified furniture.
- Finish selection and specifications produced for new and renovated spaces.

### **PROJECTS OF SIGNIFICANCE**

- Consolidated Patient Accounts Centers for the Department of Veterans Affairs, Nationwide
- Thomson Hall, Winthrop University, Rock Hill, SC
- Valaoras & Lewis, Winston-Salem, NC
- Piedmont Healthcare, Colony at Brookdale, Statesville, NC
- Frye Regional Medical Center Doctor's Lounge and Main Lobbies, Hickory, NC
- Pellegrino's Restaurant, Troutman, NC
- Einstein Bros. Bagels, Cullowee, NC
- Register of Deeds, Forsyth County, Winston-Salem, NC
- Carver Road and Reynolda Libraries, Forsyth County, Winston-Salem, NC
- Public Health- Programming, Forsyth County, Winston-Salem, NC

### **RELEVANT EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:**

- President, Veritas Interiors Inc., Denver, NC (2009 to Present)
- Principal, Campbell Design PA, Denver, NC (2003 to Present)
- Interior Designer, Hickory Chair, Hickory, NC (2001 to 2003)
- Interior Designer, Bernhardt Furniture, Lenoir, NC (1999 to 2001)
- Facilities Planning Specialist, Forsyth County, Winston-Salem, NC (1995 to 1998)
- Area Sales Manager, Dillard's, Greensboro, NC (1993 to 1995)
- Outside Sales Representative, Simmons Office Interiors, Greensboro, NC (1991 to 1993)
- Inside Sales Representative, MacThrift Office Furniture, Greensboro, NC (1989 to 1990)

### **EDUCATION**

University of North Carolina at Greensboro, Greensboro, NC

Major: B.S., Housing and Interior Design (5 year program), Minor: Mathematics

### **PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS**

National Council for Interior Design Qualification, Certificate Number 016451

Certified Interior Designer, State of Maryland